

# FABIANNE MARIM

UI/UX Designer

- ☎ +31 6 38512161
- ✉ fabiannecm@gmail.com
- 🌐 www.fabiannemarim.com
- 📍 Amsterdam, NL



## PROFILE

Hello! I'm Fabianne, a Brazilian designer based in Amsterdam and specialized in User Interface, Web Design and User Experience. With knowledge in Front End development, Usability and Accessibility.

Graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Design, always passionate about Web Design, I focused degree in this area. Working for companies and agencies that provided my growth as UI/UX Designer and in HTML & CSS development.

## EDUCATION

UNISUL - Universidade do Sul de Santa Catarina  
Bachelor in Design  
2007 - 2012  
Florianópolis, Brazil

University of California San Diego (*in progress*)  
Interaction Design Specialization  
2018 - present  
Online: Coursera

## LANGUAGES

English (*Intermediate/Advanced*)  
Portuguese (*Mother Language*)

## SKILLS & KNOWLEDGE

- UI/Visual Design
- UX Design
- Web Design
- Information Architecture
- Usability
- Accessibility
- Responsive Design
- Design Systems
- HTML & CSS
- Bootstrap
- Javascript (*basic*)
- Sketch
- Figma
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InVision
- Atom

# FABIANNE MARIM

UI/UX Designer

## EXPERIENCE

### UI/UX Designer

Freelancer | 2011 - present

Designed interfaces for websites, e-mail marketing and social media and front end development using HTML, CSS and Javascript as a freelancer. Also worked as a volunteer web designer for an NGO in 2012.

### UI/UX Web Designer

SENAC | 2013 - 2017

São José, Brazil

Working collaboratively with the design and development team, I was responsible for conducting user research, improving accessibility standards for the courses, creating wireframes and prototypes for new UI solutions for the projects using mobile first approach. Also, I was working with HTML/CSS along with frameworks like Bootstrap and pre-processors SASS, and giving support on JS codes.

### Web Designer

Marcca Comunicação | 2013 - 2013

Florianópolis, Brazil

Designed interfaces for websites, e-mail marketing and social media banners for this advertising company.

### Front End Developer

Agência Hive | 2009 - 2011

Florianópolis, Brazil

Front end development for websites, using HTML, CSS, Javascript and CSS/JS Frameworks.

### Web Designer

Floripa Turbo | 2008 - 2009

Florianópolis, Brazil

Design for branding, graphic design, photo editing, website maintenance and updating using HTML.